
 
 
Memo 
 
To: News Media 

From: Beth Crossett 

Subject: September 2016 Meeting Schedule-UPDATED 9-1-16** 

Date: September 1, 2016 

Following are the scheduled meeting dates of the various McDonough County Board Committees for the 

month of September 2016.         

Committee                   Date & Time   Location 

Road & Bridge  September 1 7:00 p.m. Courthouse - Law Library 

HR & Planning  September 8 7:00 p.m.     Courthouse- Law Library 

Law & Legal   September 12*7:00 p.m. Courthouse –Law Library 

Building & Grounds  September 13 7:00 p.m. The Elms 

Finance-BUDGET  September 14 3:00 p.m. Courthouse- Law Library 

**Public Hearing  September 14 6:00 p.m. Soon River College Community Outreach Center 

         2500 E Jackson Macomb IL 

 

***Finance & BUDGET September 15 6:00 p.m. Courthouse- Law Library 

ESDA & Claims  September 20 7:00 p.m. Courthouse- Law Library 

County Board   September 21 7:00 p.m. Courthouse - Main Court Room 

Finance-BUDGET  September 22 3:00 p.m. Courthouse- Law Library 

Finance-BUDGET  September 22 6:00 p.m. Courthouse- Law Library 

*Second Monday due to the Labor Day Holiday 

***Moved to Thursday due to the Illinois Department of Ag Public Hearing 

 

In accordance with the Open Meetings 

 

Act this notice is being distributed to members 

of the media for informational purposes only. 


